From: Clanon, Paul

Sent: 12/16/2010 3:27:09 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Line 153 and Line 131-30 MOP

Thx.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 3:27 PM
To: Clanon, Paul

Subject: FW: Line 153 and Line 131-30 MOP

The pressure has been lowered in the effected pipelines.

From: Berkovitz, Trista (GT&D)

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 1:22 PM

To: Johnson, Kirk; Salas, Edward A (ET); Williams, Geisha; Hayes, William
Subject: FW: Line 153 and Line 131-30 MOP

FYI—MOPs have been lowered remotely by Gas Control for Line 153 and Line 131. | will also let you
know when M&C has completed re-setting the over-pressure protection valves.

Trista

From:[Redacted (GT&D)
Sent: Thursday, December 1

82010 1:14 PM
To: GT&D GSO Gas Control;(ED GT M&C); Redacted _J(ED GT M&C);[Redacted |
(GT&D):[Redacted  [(GT&D); Berkovitz, Trista (GT&D)

Subject: Line 153 and Line 131-30 MOP

Gas Control,
The MOP of Line 153 between [Redacted |has been further reduced to 336 psig
effectively immediately. Over pressure protection valves at[Redacted need to be set by Milpitas

M&C today to 346 psig to protect the new MOP of the pipeline. SCADA HiHi alarm pressure set points
for all data points along the pipeline need be set per our alarm policy at 339 psig.

The MOP of Line 131-30 between [Redacted | has been reduced to 476 psig effectively
immediately. Over pressure protection valves at|Redacted I need to be set
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by Milpitas M&C today to 486 psig to protect the new MOP of the pipeline. SCADA HiHi alarm pressure

set points for all data points along the pipeline need be set per our alarm policy at 489 psig.

Please confirm back by replying to this email today once all over pressure protection valves and SCADA

alarm set points have been reset.

[Redacted |

IRS Circular 230 disclosure:

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS,
we inform you that any tax advice contained in this
communication, unless expressly stated otherwise, was not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for
the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-related penalties under
the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any tax-related matter(s)
addressed herein.

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: THIS E-MAIL IS MEANT FOR ONLY THE
INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THE TRANSMISSION, AND MAY BE A
COMMUNICATION PRIVILEGED BY LAW. IF YOU RECEIVED THIS E-
MAIL IN ERROR, ANY REVIEW, USE, DISSEMINATION,
DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS E-MAIL IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY OF THE ERROR BY
RETURN E-MATL AND PLEASE DELETE THIS MESSAGE FROM YOUR
SYSTEM. THANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR YOUR COOPERATION.

For more information about Orrick, please visit
http://www.orrick.com/
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